

# Washoe County School District School Naming Committee Meeting Minutes

January 5, 2022

## 1. Opening Items

#### 1.01 Call to Order

The meeting of the School Naming Committee was called to order at 5:34 p.m. in the WCSD Central Administration Building, 425 E. Ninth Street, Board Room, Reno, Nevada.

### 1.02 Roll Call

Committee Members Victor Sherbondy (virtual), Lisa Loader, Coleen Cooke, Frank Perez (virtual), Jeromy Ivie, and Ashley Van Brocklin were present. Bonnie Gaskin, Christiana Frank, and Scott Benton were absent. Staff Liaison Samantha Fredrickson was also present. Edwin Lyngar arrived late at 5:45pm.

### 2. Items for Discussion, Presentation and/or Action

### 2.01 Introduction of Committee Members

The School Naming Committee has five new members for the 2021-2022 committee year. Coleen Cooke, Jeromy Ivie, Edwin Lyngar and Ashley Van Brocklin introduced themselves to the committee.

The other members on the committee then introduced themselves as well.

2.02 Discussion and Possible Action to Select a Committee Chair for a term ending June 30, 2022 from the current membership: Scott Benton, Victor Sherbondy, Coleen Cooke, Frank Perez, Lisa Loader, Bonnie Gaskin, Jeromy Ivie, Edwin Lyngar, Christiana Frank, and Ashley Van Brocklin

Staff Liaison Samantha Fredrickson asked that Neil Rombardo, WCSD General Counsel lead the group through the process. Neil Rombardo followed up with a few specifics regarding committee chair nominations.

Committee member and acting chair, Frank Perez asked the other committee members if anyone had a nomination for committee chair.

Lisa Loader nominated herself for Committee Chair.

No public comment was made.

Motion by Frank Perez, second by Jeromy Ivie to elect Lisa Loader. Motion carried unanimously. Lisa Loader assumed the role of chair.

2.03 Discussion and Possible Action to Select a Committee Vice-Chair for a term ending June 30, 2020 from the current membership: Scott Benton, Victor Sherbondy, Coleen Cooke, Frank Perez, Lisa Loader, Bonnie Gaskin, Jeromy Ivie, Edwin Lyngar, Christiana Frank, and Ashley Van Brocklin.

Lisa Loader asked the committee members if anyone had any specific committee vicechair nominations.

Jeromy Ivie expressed an interest in being vice chair. There were no other nominations.

No public comment was made.

Motion by Lisa Loader to elect Jeromy Ivie to be the committee vice-chair, second by Ashley Van Brocklin. The committee voted and the motion carried unanimously. Jeromy Ivie was elected as the new committee vice-chair effective immediately.

# 2.04 Action to Approve the Minutes of the May 13, 2020 School Naming Committee meeting

Motion by Frank Perez, second by Lisa Loader to approve the meeting minutes from the May 13, 2020 School Naming Committee meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

2.05 Presentation and Discussion of the School Naming Committee's purpose, role, and criteria for naming schools as outline by Board Policy 9100, Public Bodies, Board Policy 7110, Naming of Schools and School Facilities, and Administrative Regulation 7111, Naming of Schools and Other District Facilities

Staff Liaison Samantha Fredrickson presented information to the committee on the role and purpose of a committee, as well as the principles, practices, and criteria for naming a school.

# 2.06 Presentation and Discussion of the legal requirements for Nevada's Open Meeting Law, as applicable to the School Naming Committee

Neil Rombardo, WCSD General Counsel, presented information to the committee regarding open meeting law, ethics, and public records.

# 2.07 Presentation and Discussion about the process and timeline for naming the new elementary school in the Rio Wrangler area

Staff Liaison Samantha Fredrickson presented an overview to the committee of the school naming process and informed the committee of the upcoming Rio Wrangler area elementary school and projected timeline for naming the new school.

## 3. Closing Items

### **3.01 Public Comment**

Public comment was received by Joe Morabito.

**3.02 Announcement of Next Meeting:** Wednesday, February 2, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. at the WCSD Administration Building, 425 East 9<sup>th</sup> Street, Board Room, Reno Nevada.

# 3.03 Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business, Chair Lisa Loader adjourned the meeting at 6:31 p.m.

From: Morabito, Joe
To: School Naming

Cc: Church, Jeffrey; Minetto, Ellen; Nicolet, Diane M; Smith, Elizabeth A; Rodriquez, Joseph M; Mayberry, Adam;

McNeill, Kristen; Biersdorff, Debra; Read, Breanne

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Public Comment Rules - Unconstitutional - End Taylor"s Tyranny

Date: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 9:19:57 AM

I keep telling the Board that the rules indicated for public comment are unconstitutional. That Little Gestapa Socialist Fascist Angela Taylor does not get to control what parents and taxpayers say at School Board meetings no matter how odious or insulting the speech, or the topic provided no violence is incited. The First Amendment does not stop at the School Board meeting door. Taylor, that little Hitler has already caused two lawsuits against the district, specific to this issue and if she remains as Board President and the face of the district, you can be assured that more are coming and that Board meetings will be even more contentious.

We saw the real Angela Taylor during the Jeffrey Church Censure Circus.

This woman is a vicious, caustic Socialist Fascist who is a divider not a uniter.

Taylor is obviously owned by the teacher's union, which makes it impossible for her to represent the interests of children, parents, and taxpayers. As such, Taylor could very well be the subject of a recall election because we can't wait until 2024 to end her tyranny. The Board would be well advised to remove Taylor as an officer in charge of anything. This woman is a lawsuit liability. Two and counting. JM

P.S. Conservatives are suiting up to run against current school board members who support CRT indoctrination and imposition of the LGBTQIA agenda in Washoe schools. Check books are ready to go. This battle if far from over.

Joseph Morabito SCRP President/CEO

Paragon Global Resources, Inc.



#### www.paragongri.com

This email and any files and other information transmitted with it are considered private, may be confidential and proprietary information, and are solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not disclose, distribute, copy, print or otherwise use the information in this transmission. Please destroy it immediately and notify the

sender by telephone or email.

From: Morabito, Joe To: **School Naming** 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] School Names - Where Are The Republicans?

Date: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 8:54:26 AM

Would like to see some prominent Republicans for school names. How about Donald Trump High School? Where is the Ronald Reagan High School? What about Paul Laxalt High School. The last thing we need is a Dirty Harry Reid High School, one of the biggest crooks to ever serve in Congress. May he rot in hell. JM

### Joseph Morabito SCRP President/CEO

Paragon Global Resources, Inc.



#### www.paragongri.com

This email and any files and other information transmitted with it are considered private, may be confidential and proprietary information, and are solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not disclose, distr bute, copy, print or otherwise use the information in this transmission. Please destroy it immediately and notify the sender by telephone or email.